


Integrated Transport Assessment 

prepared for 

BIRCHS VILLAGE 
LIMITED 

Hamptons Road / Birchs Road, Prebbleton 

November 2021 

































































































Organisation: NOVO GROUP LIMITED | Licence: PLUS / 1PC | Processed: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 12:24:36 pm
Project: S:\Novo Projects\400-499\442 Baseline Group\442004 Prebbleton PC\Revised Proposal MD\Project3 Birchs Southern Access.sip9





Organisation: NOVO GROUP LIMITED | Licence: PLUS / 1PC | Processed: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 12:24:37 pm
Project: S:\Novo Projects\400-499\442 Baseline Group\442004 Prebbleton PC\Revised Proposal MD\Project3 Birchs Southern Access.sip9







Project: S:\Novo Projects\400-499\442 Baseline Group\442004 Prebbleton PC\SIDRA\Project1 Hamptons Proposed Int.sip9





Project: S:\Novo Projects\400-499\442 Baseline Group\442004 Prebbleton PC\SIDRA\Project1 Hamptons Proposed Int.sip9















 

 n o v o g r o u p c o n z   
 

8 April 2022 

Baseline Group 
 
Attention: Sally Elford 

By email: sally@blg.nz 

Dear Sally, 

TRANSPORT ASSESSMENT ADDENDUM 
CHANGES TO PLAN CHANGE 79, PREBBLETON 

1  Since the preparation of the Integrated Transport Assessment (ITA) dated 24/11/21 there 
have been several changes to the proposal for Plan Change 79 (PC70) which of 
relevance to the transport assessment include: 

• Provision of a secondary road and intersection with Birchs Road  

• Minor re alignments of the primary N-S and E W roads  

• Considerations of future dwellings to achieve Medium Density requirements of 
1581 dwellings (preferred) and 2500 dwellings (worst case). 

2  The changes to the ODP are shown in Attachment 1  An additional local road connection 
to Birchs Road at the southern end had been anticipated and inclusion of this within the 
ODP plan is considered appropriate. The location provides 181m separation distance 
from the Leadleys Road / Birchs Road intersection which will be appropriate noting the 
future urban speed limits following residential re-zoning. There is good visibility in both 
directions from this location  

3. The minor re-alignments of the primary internal roads do not change any of the 
conclusions of the ITA and future connections to the south and west are still provided for. 

4  The 1581 dwelling scenario is 81 additional lots above the 1500 “future scenario” 
consideration in paragraphs 65-69 of the ITA. 

5  The conclusions (para 68) of the ITA and comment in respect of the 81 extra dwellings is 
outlined below. 

• There is ample capacity provided by a basic “T” intersection at the proposed local 
road  Birchs Road intersection (operating within levels of service A or B)  

Comment: There is sufficient capacity to accommodate this increase within 
acceptable Levels of Service (LOS). 

• There is ample capacity provided by the proposed development road – Hamptons 
Road “T” intersection (operating within levels of service A or B)   
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Comment: There is sufficient capacity to accommodate this increase within 
acceptable Levels of Service (LOS). 

• The Proposed Road  Leadleys Road - Birchs Road intersection would likely
require upgrade to a roundabout and would then operate within acceptable levels
of service (Levels A  C)

Comment: The movement operating at LOS C is the right turn movement for the
existing section of Leadleys Road in the PM peak  A scenario test indicated it is
still within LOS C for this movement i.e., no change in LOS. Refer to Attachment
2.

• The Hamptons Road  Birchs Road intersection would require upgrade to a
roundabout and would then operate within acceptable levels of service (Levels A
or B).

• Comment: With the roundabout in place there is ample capacity for this increase

6. It is understood that the 2500 dwelling capacity is an unlikely scenario and would be the
result of secondary subdivisions in the longer term. As such it is understood that this
scenario is likely to be managed by way of proposed rules / assessment matters that
enable consideration of effects at that time. Such an approach is supportable in principle
and similar to current “infill” processes

7. Based on the above the changes are considered to be acceptable and generally within
the scope of the ITA. Mechanisms to enable consideration of the 2500 dwelling scenario
at a future time are being considered by others

Yours sincerely, 

Novo Group Limited 

Lisa Williams 

Transport Engineer and Planner 

D: 03 365 5596  |  M: 027 2929 825  |  O: 03 365 5570 

E: lisa@novogroup.co.nz  |  W: www.novogroup.co.nz 
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ATTACHMENT 1: AMENDED ODP 
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ATTACHMENT 2: SIDRA SCENARIO TEST 








